1	MINUTES OF THE PLAINFIELD PLANNING BOARD							
2	Meeting January 4 th 2016							
3	Meriden Town Hall							
4	Members Present:	Elise Angelillo	Jeff Allbright					
5		Doug Gest	Stephen Halleran, Alt					
6								
7	The meeting opened at 7:00pm							
8	The minutes of the December 28 th meeting were approved as amended.							
9 10	Dublic beering on nre	nosod Zoning Chongos f	or 2016 Town Meeting Approval:					
10			s are proposed by the Planning Boar	·d·				
12	The posted notice was	eud uie fonowing chunge	s are proposed by the Framming Boar	u.				
13	Question 1. In order to provide enhanced opportunities for development in the Village							
14	-	· · ·	re minimum lot size) the followin	0				
15	e		overage requirement for the Villag	6 6				
16		eplace it with maximum						
17	C	1	6					
18	Question 2. In order	to clarify what is mean	t by the term Impervious Surface	the following				
19			he Zoning Ordinance-Definitions					
20			effectively absorb and infiltrate w					
21			vater run off. Examples of imperv					
22	include, but are not li	mited to driveways, par	rking areas, sidewalks, roofs, decl	ks, and patios.				
23	Vegetative surfaces a	are not considered impe	rvious.					
24								
25			ges have come about as a result					
26			ver the last couple of years where					
27	0		e opinion of the regional plannin	0				
28			here many of the lots are one a					
29			ance encourages business location					
30			b double the allowed lot coverage					
31			g the opportunity to add a define					
32			npervious surfaces. The Zoning	Ordinance has no				
33	definition at this time leaving much to interpretation.							
34	D 1 / 11 1			1.111				
35			arrazzo supported the change, h					
36	0 0		size" in question 1 seems confu					
37			greater than one acre? The Plann					
38			I have the new lot coverage stand					
39 40	the language was uni	lecessary and given the	confusion it was struck from the	urall.				
40	Pagidant David Crok	a noted that he sunner	a the change of well and wishes	other sections of the				
41 42		ad more definitions as w	is the change as well and wishes	other sections of the				
42	Zonnig Orunances na	iu more deminions as w	ven.					
43 44	The hearing was close	ed at 7:30nm The Pla	nning Board will meet next on Ja	nuary 19 th where the				
45			warded to the Town Clerk for in					
46	warrant.	a and it approved for	warded to the Town Clerk for in	iciusion in the 2010				
47	warrant.							
48	The meeting adjourn	ed at 7·35pm						
49	Submitted,	cu u 7.55pm.		Elise Angelillo				
50	Saonnuoa,			Line i ingenno				
51	Stephen Halleran							
	- option manorali							

1	MIN		AINFIELD PLANNING BOARD			
2	Meeting January 20 th 2016					
3	Meriden Town Hall					
4						
5	Members Present:	Jane Stephenson	Jeff Allbright			
6		Doug Gest	Mike Sutherland			
7						
8	TT1	7.00				
9 10	The meeting opened at	7:00pm				
11	Robert Jordan Subdi	vision: Chairwoman Ster	phenson opened the hearing by reading the posted notice.			
12			map 260 lot 3) into two parcels lot 2A 26.12 acres and 2B			
13			Road. The property has frontage on Stage, Spencer and			
14			The surveyor on the project is Paton Land Surveying. The			
15			board members noted some minor issues with the plan and			
16			ent to answer a couple of questions. For example it would			
17 18			Jordan subdivision survey data. Abutter Shelley Andrew			
18 19	inquired about the common line with her property. Her concern was addressed with a close look at the plan. It was unclear whether a well on the Jordan land that once served the then Robert Jordan house now					
20	Johnson (254-27) is still actively used. Halleran called the abutter and learned that the well is no longer in					
21	use and has not been for many years, the Johnson property is served by a drilled well on their land. There					
22	being no other questio	ns the board reviewed th	e application and found it to be sufficiently complete to			
23	move forward with the hearing. A motion to approve the subdivision was made, seconded and voted in the					
24	affirmative.					
25 26	Zaning Changes Th	Diamina Daard aard	unted a final maximum of the annual maximum shows a			
26 27	Zoning Changes: The Planning Board conducted a final review of the proposed zoning changes, discussing a minor clarification change made at the public hearing. A motion to approve the change and to					
28	direct the Zoning Administrator to forward them to the Town Clerk for inclusion on the 2016 town ballot					
29	was made second and voted in the affirmative.					
30						
31	The meeting adjourned	at 8:00pm. The next boar	d meeting is scheduled for February 1 st .			
32						
33						
34 35						
36						
37			Jane Stephenson, Chair			
38			,,			
39						
40	Stephen Halleran					
41	-					

1 2	MI		AINFIELD PLANNING BOARD February 15 2016				
3	Meriden Town Hall						
4							
5	Members Present:	Jane Stephenson	Jeff Allbright				
6		Doug Gest	Mike Sutherland				
7 8		Elise Angelillo					
o 9							
10	The meeting opened a	t 7.00pm					
11	The meening opened a	a roopin					
12	EverSource Energy	Scenic Road Hearing: C	hairwoman Stephenson opened the hearing by having the				
13	posting read. She read	capped the application wh	ich is for line maintenance on lower River Road, Daniels				
14			g a designated scenic road. David Crane forester for				
15	EverySource attended the hearing. As noticed, a subset of this group met with Mr. Crane, at 4pm touring						
16			. There are only two trees slated for removal. A medium				
17			lence and a black cherry on land former owned by Robert				
18			meet with all of the private landowners before the work				
19			re part of a larger project in both Plainfield and Cornish, it				
20 21	may well be May or June before the work is done. There being no landowners wishing to comment the application for work on these three scenic roads was approved as requested. Halleran will follow up with						
21	an approval letter and an invoice for the hearing costs.						
23	an approval letter and	an involce for the hearing					
24	Other business: The Ja	anuary 4 th and 20 th minutes	were approved as amended.				
25			······································				
26	The meeting adjourne	d at 7:45pm.					
27		-					
28							
29	Stephen Halleran		Jane Stephenson, Chair				
30							
31							
32							

1 2 3	2 Meeting March 21st 2016 3 Meriden Town Hall					
4 5 6	Members Present:	Jane Stephenson Elise Angelillo	Doug Gest Stephen Halleran, Alt			
7 8			Stephen Huneran, Art			
9 10	The meeting opened a	t 7:00pm				
11	Gallagher Annexatio	n: Chairman Jane Stepher	nson opened the hearing at 7	:05pm. The posted notice was		
12				to tax map 264-9. Both parcels		
13				54-15 is reduced to 100.6 acres		
14				ned the application noting that		
15				15 acres so no shape factor		
16			t the plan contains a require	ment that prohibits the further		
17	subdivision of 264-9, 1	the 12.3 acre parcel.				
18						
19				n by member Gest, Surveyor		
20				mplete and was approved on a		
21	unanimous voice vote.	The paper copy and myla	r were signed for recording.			
22			C. C. LL II			
23	Other business: 10 a	accommodate travel plans	for Steve Halleran, the Plan	ning Board agreed to move its conduct a site visit to the Olde		
24 25						
25 26	Village Haunt Restaurant in Plainfield Village. The purpose of the gathering will be to review the implementation of the approved site plan and to discuss final screening and landscaping.					
20	implementation of the	approved site plan and to	discuss final screening and h	andscaping.		
28	The meeting adjourned	d at 8.00pm				
29	The meeting aujourney	a at 0.00pm.				
30						
31	Regards,					
32	0 /					
33						
34						
35	Stephen Halleran			Jane Stephenson, Chair		
36						
37						
38						
39						

1 2 3	2 Meeting March 28th 2016				
4 5 6 7	Members Present:	Jane Stephenson Elise Angelillo	Doug Gest Stephen Halleran, Alt	:	
8 9 10	The meeting opened at	t 6:30pm			
11 12 13 14 15	Plainfield Village to restaurant opened in Erin Yates were in a	review site plan confor late fall and has been of	mance and to finalize an open throughout the win eviewed the written dec	Village Haunt restaurant in y necessary adjustments. The ter. Abutters Ron Bailey and ision and then walked around	
16 17 18 19 20 21 22	with the Bailey prop parking area. This w	erty starting at the group ill serve as a headlight s experience of a few mo	bing of maples and extend creen for the Baileys. Of	erty along the common line ading to the end of the riginally this fence was not aileys now feel it will help	
22 23 24 25 26 27 28	sections closest to the the business. The run	he house to be located so n will be continuous and	as to avoid both the fue will be made up both 7	ong run of fence to allow the l tank and the septic tank for and 6' high sections (see n and Tomlinsons prior to	
29 30 31 32 33	avoids spilling sheet	water runoff toward the perties will be cleaned a	Bailey property. In add	bitches to the middle and lition, the small ditch line flows toward the cornfield,	
34 35		neators, removed for wir past, but no later than M		stalled this spring once all	
36 37 38 39 40 41 42	the approved seating Board later this year of expanding the nur	g is for 25. Priscilla Whe , after all site improvem mber of seats and allowi	eeler responded that she ents are in place, and dis ng some flexibility in op	reminded the Wheelers that plans to return to the Zoning scuss with the ZBA the idea perational hours. The the business is planned.	
43 44	The meeting adjourn	ed at 8:30pm			
45 46 47	Stephen Halleran			Jane Stephenson, Chair	

1	MIN	NUTES OF THE PLA	AINFIELD PLANNING BOARD					
2		Meeting	April 18th 2016					
3	Meriden Town Hall							
4								
5	Members Present:	Jane Stephenson	Doug Gest					
6		Elise Angelillo	Jeff Allbright					
7		D'''' 11 XV/1 1						
8 9	Others Present:	Pricilla Wheeler John Tomlinson	Robert Wheeler Ron Bailey					
9 10		Brad Atwater	Kon Baney					
11		Didd Atwater						
12	The meeting opened a	t 6:30pm						
13		1						
14	This session was a f	follow up to the March 2	^{28th meeting. As a result of staking out}	the south side				
15			heeler's requested this second follow					
16	explore some other	fence ideas. Rather than	the fence close to the building and ha	ndicap parking				
17	area, they would no	ow prefer to locate that	fence on the northern side of the prop	erty along the				
18	property line with t	the Tomlinsons. A 6' l	high fence set 1' of the ground is pro	posed (overall				
19	height to top of fence 7'). This fence will run either from the east corner of the restaurant to the							
20	property line, turn 90 degrees and go down the property line to the rear corner marker or it will							
21	U I I	•	most hemlock (line of trees adjacent					
22			onfiguration was acceptable to the abut					
23			e asked for as part of the business revi					
24			ut want the top of the fence to be at lea					
25	-	just described. Pricilla	advocated for a shorter run, but this re-	equest was not				
26	granted.							
27								
28	Turning to the south	hern (Bailey) side of the	property, Ms. Wheeler indicated that	she would like				
29	to add more sections to the fence that was agreed to on March 28 th , providing more screening for the Baileys. Ron was accepting of this however on this side he requested that the fence be located							
30	-		-					
31	at ground level so th	hat he can still get some	view from his property into the adjacent	t hayfield.				
32			1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1	11 11 11				
33			changes as described above. Halleran v					
34			nd will forward copies to all parties. T	ne two rences				
35	are scheduled for ins	stallation during the wee	k of April 25.					
36 27	The meeting adjace	nod at 7:15nm						
37 28	The meeting adjourn	neu at 7.15pm.						
38 39								
39 40								
40 41	Stephen Halleran		Iana Stanl	henson, Chair				
41	Stephen Hanerall		Jane Stepi	ienson, enan				

1	MINUTES OF THE PLAINFIELD PLANNING BOARD					
2	Meeting May 2nd 2016					
3	Meriden Town Hall					
4						
5	Members Present:	Mike Sutherland	Doug Gest			
6	1.101110-010-1-1000110	Elise Angelillo	Jeff Allbright			
7		Judy Belyea	6			
8						
9						
10	The meeting opened a	t 7:00pm				
11		4	a star the star			
12	The Planning Board ap	pproved their February 15 th	¹ , March 21 st , March 28 th , April 18 th minutes.			
13	ъ и · · ъ· ·					
14			t of the meeting was spent with Donald Goodwin			
15 16			encer Road land that he recently purchased from Robert			
10	Jordan. A large group of neighbors and abutters attended the meeting to hear the discussion. The Planning Board explained that this project would be a major subdivision under Plainfield's regulations and as such a					
18	variety of studies would be required to allow the Planning Board to determine the impact of the project.					
19	Mr. Goodwin indicated he has no plans to sell any of the lots, but would prefer to get the subdivision done					
20	now so the lots were available to him. Neighbors stressed how important the agricultural fields are to them					
21	and asked Don to consider protecting them or at least reducing the number of lots he proposes. Robert					
22	Jordan indicated when he sold the property Don told him he had no plans to subdivide. Mr. Jordan					
23	acknowledged that there was no written agreement or condition about not subdividing the land.					
24						
25	The Planning Board reviewed the criteria for a major subdivision. Don will review this information and					
26	when ready he will approach the town for a design review. Don again stressed that he has no firm plans for					
27	the property and that h	e remains open to ideas an	d offers from abutters.			
28 29	Other Dusiness The	Dianning Doord's next mas	ting will be May 16 th and will feature a site plan review			
29 30		at Kimball Union Acaden				
31	101 a 17 bed dominiory	at Killball Ulloll Acadel	ıy.			
32	The meeting adjourne	ed at 8·10pm				
33	The meeting trajourne	a at coropin				
34						
35						
36	Stephen Halleran		Mike Sutherland			
37						

visit to the has most l Joe thas been ith a faculty sign of the The group up to the					
has most l Joe b has been ith a faculty sign of the The group					
has most l Joe b has been ith a faculty sign of the The group					
has most l Joe b has been ith a faculty sign of the The group					
has most l Joe b has been ith a faculty sign of the The group					
has most l Joe b has been ith a faculty sign of the The group					
has most l Joe b has been ith a faculty sign of the The group					
has most l Joe b has been ith a faculty sign of the The group					
has most l Joe b has been ith a faculty sign of the The group					
has most l Joe b has been ith a faculty sign of the The group					
has most l Joe b has been ith a faculty sign of the The group					
has most l Joe b has been ith a faculty sign of the The group					
has most l Joe b has been ith a faculty sign of the The group					
l Joe has been ith a faculty sign of the The group					
thas been tha faculty sign of the The group					
ith a faculty sign of the The group					
sign of the The group					
The group					
• •					
ip to the					
v in the					
Operations Hunter Ulf walked the group through a complete set of plans for the project. Elevation					
drawings, plot plans, interior schematics. The new roof pitches will be 8/12, not as steep as the existing					
home, but steep enough to not conflict with the existing roof lines. The dormitory area will have a second					
egress door and path on the downhill side leading to the sidewalk on Main Street. Halleran confirmed that					
the Fire Chief and the MVWD have both confirmed that the project meets with their approval. The					
dormitory and faculty housing will be outfitted with sprinklers; fire hydrants are located in close proximity					
loped the					
alac and					
201111101 /					
closed. The					
drawings, plot plans, interior schematics. The new roof pitches will be 8/12, not as steep as the existing home, but steep enough to not conflict with the existing roof lines. The dormitory area will have a second egress door and path on the downhill side leading to the sidewalk on Main Street. Halleran confirmed that the Fire Chief and the MVWD have both confirmed that the project meets with their approval. The					

- 1 motion to approve the site plan as conditioned above was made, seconded and voted in the
- 2 affirmative.3
- 4 There being no other business the meeting was adjourned at 8:15pm
- 5
- 6
- 7
- 8 Stephen Halleran

Jane Stephenson

9 10

1	MINUTES OF THE PLAINFIELD PLANNING BOARD						
2	Meeting June 6th 2016						
3			encer Road				
4		~p·					
5	Members Present:	Jane Stephenson	Doug Gest				
6	Members Present.	Elise Angelillo	Jeff Allbright				
7		Mike Sutherland	v v v v morrigat				
8							
9	Others Present:	Julie Murray					
10		·					
11	The meeting opened at	7:00pm					
12							
13			s part of their continuing efforts to work with owner,				
14			livision for his 27 acre agricultural property formerly				
15	owned by Robert Jordan, the Planning Board met on site in the hayfield with Mr. Goodwin. Don's						
16	preliminary work has shown that as many as 7 lots are possible on the site. After hearing the neighbors						
17	concerns on May 2 nd and working with the Town Office, Don is considering a scaled back 4 lot project that leaves the hay field along Spencer Road largely untouched. The Planning Board felt that this plan was a						
18							
19	significant improvement	t over the / lot version. V	While many details remain, the Board will meet again on				
20 21			final informal session. A formal subdivision application				
21		l like to get the subdivision	ans to sell or further develop any of the property at this				
22	time, but that we would	i like to get the subdivision	n completed.				
23	The Planning Board thanked Don for his willingness to consider a project that preserves some of the						
25	agricultural land on the property. Julie Murray stressed how important this land is to her neighborhood.						
26							
27	The meeting adjourned	at 8:15pm					
28	8						
29							
30							
31							
32	Stephen Halleran		Jane Stephenson				
33			-				
34							

	Meeting June	20th 2016		
	Spencer 1			
	-			
Members Present:		ug Gest		
		f Allbright		
	Mike Sutherland			
	I I' M			
Others Present:	Julie Murray Kate Whybi Shelley Andrews Peter Johnso			
	Rod Herrin Ellen Herrir			
Goodwin-Spencer Ro	ad Property-Site Visit: As part of	f their continuing efforts to work with owner		
		for his 27 acre agricultural property, the Planning		
Board met on site a se	cond time with Mr. Goodwin. For	this session abutters were mailed informal notices		
		ed plan. The 7 lots have been scaled back to 4 lots		
		uched. Like the Planning Board, the neighborhood		
		7 lot version. Don will now go to work with his		
	surveyor to develop the proposed lots and building envelopes. The lower hayfield will be included on a			
single parcel. Don will need state subdivision approval and driveway permits as part of his formal application to the town. All work today has been informal, the RSA 674 noticed public hearing later this				
year will begin the formal review of the application. Neither the applicant nor town is bound by any of the				
discussions to date.	in review of the application. New	the apprear for town is bound by any of the		
		ng Administrator Halleran, the Planning Board		
voted (4 to 1) to waive site plan review for the addition of two rows of solar panels for the KUA ground				
array located behind Miller. The ZBA held a public hearing on the proposal last Monday and amended their				
		below the existing array (western side). The		
		ged. No additional clearing or tree cutting is		
		evelopment aside from the panels. All the same lan remain in place and will apply to the two new		
		with the state of NH to include the new panels. The		
		rop, if the new rows are move visible than		
		uld be required at that time as an opportunity to		
enhance screening for		~ · · · · ·		
-				
	business, the meeting adjourned at	8:00pm. The Board's next meeting will be July		
18 th .				
Stephen Halleran		Iona Stanharson		
Stephen Halleran		Jane Stephenson		
~		1		

1						
2	MIN	NUTES OF THE PLA	AINFIELD PLANNING BOARD			
3			July 18th 2016			
4		liteeting				
4 5	Members Present:	Jane Stephenson	Doug Gest			
6	Wielibers i resent.	Elise Angelillo	Jeff Allbright			
7		Mike Sutherland	Judy Belyea			
8		Winke Sutherland	Judy Delyeu			
9	The meeting opened a	t 7:00pm. The June 20 th mi	nutes were approved with corrections.			
10	0 1					
11	Kelleher Preliminary	Discussion: James Kelleh	her met with the Planning Board to discuss the division of			
12	his 31 acre parcel on V	Whitaker Road (252/9) into	two 15 acre plus lots. The parcel is lot 3 of the Cullinan			
13	subdivision approved	in 2006 (see file). The parc	el has some private deed restrictions and includes a			
14	required building enve	elope. The previous owner	had discussed with the Planning Board a restriction against			
15	further subdivision, but this restriction does not show up in either the project deeds or the approved plan.					
16	The Planning Board noted that all features and restrictions that appeared on the 2006 plan for lot 3 should					
17			e board noted that wetland delineation would be necessary			
18			new lot satisfies the required 50' setback from wetlands			
19		r. Kelleher will discuss this	s with his surveyor and have the necessary revisions to the			
20	plan made.					
21						
22		board had a general discuss	sion about ongoing projects. The Planning Board will meet			
23	next on August 1 st					
24						
25						
26	There being no other b	ousiness, the meeting adjou	rned at 7:50pm.			
27						
28						
29	0.1.11					
30	Stephen Halleran		Jane Stephenson			
31						

1	MINU	TES OF THE PLAIN	NFIELD PLANNIN	G BOARD	
2		Meeting Au	ıgust 1 st 2016		
3					
4	Members Present:	Jane Stephenson	Elise Angelillo	Jeff Allbright	
5		Mike Sutherland	Judy Belyea		
6		4			
7 8	The meeting opened at 7:0	00pm. The July 18 th minute	es were approved with co	rrections.	
9	Headrick Subdivision: C	hairman Stephenson open	ed the hearing by reading	the posted notice. Surveyor	
10				on the property will be located	
11	on a 11.90 acres. The new	v lot will front on Columbu	is Jordan Road and will c	consist of 10.51 undeveloped	
12				ccessed from Ladieu Road,	
13				attended the hearing, he had	
14		ation and noted that he felt			
15				orming lot at that location. In	
16	brief, residential uses and	their customary accessory	uses are allowed along w	ith cottage businesses.	
17	The englished and form	1 4 a h a a a man 1 a 4 a a m d a mar a			
18 19	The application was found	d to be complete and was a	pproved as presented.		
20	Goodwin Project: The P	anning Board reviewed so	me preliminary language	to appear on the plan for the	
20					
22	Don Goodwin Spencer Road conservation design project. The four lot division is in the preliminary stages. The language is intended to make it clear that the property may not be further divided and that the existing				
23	hay field will remain available for agriculture going forward. Board members made some minor changes to				
24	the draft and indicated that they would like to see the applicant bring forward a restriction that included no				
25	buildings in the hayfield, including agricultural structures.				
26					
27	The meeting adjourned at	7:45pm.			
28					
29	~		-	~ .	
30	Stephen Halleran		Jane	Stephenson	
31					
32 33					
33 34					
54					

MINUTES OF THE PLAINFIELD PLANNING BOARD Meeting Tuesday September 6th 2016 Members Present: Mike Sutherland, Chair Elise Angelillo Doug Gest Judy Belyea Stephen Halleran, alt The meeting opened at 7:00pm. KUA Voluntary Lot Merger: CFO Robert Blake and Facilities Director Doug Plummer attended the meeting to follow up with the lot merger of the 1813 House (map lot) into the Main Campus. See May 16th Planning Board minutes. The 1813 house is now owned by the school and has had a dormitory added to the back of it. As part of the site plan for that project it was decided that it made the most sense to merge the small lot into the campus lot which has an established use as a private school. The RSA 674:39-a merger accomplishes this goal. No public hearing or notice is required. The Planning Board voted to accept the merger and Acting Chairman Claude (Mike) Sutherland signed the necessary document. Doug Plummer also provided an update on the KUA storage trailers. As agreed, the 15 units will be down to 6 by Columbus Day. Doug noted that lots of progress has been made in the last two weeks. Kelleher Subdivision: The posted notice was read. The applicant proposes to divide lot 3 of the (2006) Cullihan subdivision into two 15 acre lots. The minutes of the Cullihan project indicated that the applicant was going to restrict further subdivision of the lots, however, the approved plan does not include that language and the owner did not include any such conditions in any of the deeds. Town Counsel has rendered an opinion that the lots are therefore available for consideration for further subdivision. If the Planning Board had wanted such a condition it should have been on the plan, and if the applicant had wanted the restriction he would have put the language in the deeds. As requested by the board the wetland delineation has been done. This work has demonstrated that the driveway for the new lot will not impact any wetland area other than the culvert at the curb cut. A wetland permit for that work has been applied for to the NHDES. All of the open space and building restrictions from the previous project that were included on the plan remain in place. All buildings will be in the build area shown on the plan. Both driveways will avoid crossing the agricultural field. Both lots exceed 15 acres so no shape factor calculation was necessary. No abutters wished to speak. The plan was found to be complete and a motion to approve was made seconded and voted in the affirmative. The mylar was signed. Goodwin Subdivision Spencer Road: The posted notice was read, the project involves the division of 24 acres along Stage, Spencer and Kenyon Road into four separate lots. Several informal discussions have taken plan with Mr. Goodwin over the last four or five months, see PB minutes. Initially seven lots were proposed with no restrictions. Working with the owner and abutters the current four lot plan with building envelopes and use restrictions for the agricultural havfield have been proposed. Each lot has a designated building envelope and the hayfield lot contains a restriction that the field will be used for agricultural grass crops or corn and pasture land only. Board members reviewed the plan carefully noting that the stamp of the wetland scientist was not on the plan, also the building envelope for lot 2C needs to be adjusted slightly. Minor changes were made to the use restriction. These changes were designed to make it clear where temporary agricultural buildings could and could not be built. Don Goodwin agreed to these changes without question. Lot 2A will need PB approval for a shape factor of 29.9. The other three lots have fully compliant shape factors. A shape factor of 25-30 must be approved by the PB separately. Over 30 approval is not possible. Halleran noted that all driveway locations have been approved, this includes the NHDOT for the Stage Road lot. Board members suggested that for the final plan the lots be renumbered 2A to 1, 2C to 2, 2D to 3 and 2E to 4.

1 2

3 4

5

6

7 8 9

10 11 12

13

14

15

16

17

18 19 20

21

22 23

24

25

26

27

28

29

30 31

32

33 34

35

36

37 38

39

40 41

42

43

44

45

46 47

48

49

50

51

52

53

54

55

1

Abutter Shelley Andrews insisted that no changes be made to the wetlands. Don Goodwin assured her that none are planned. Robert Jordan objected to the building envelop across from his driveway. He made it clear that he felt deceived by Mr. Goodwin who purchased the land from him. The objection was noted, but no change was made.

6

7 The hearing was recessed until the September 19th meeting.

- 89 There being no other business in front of the board the meeting adjourned at 8:10pm.
- 10
- 11
- 12 Submitted,
- 13
- 14 Stephen Halleran

Mike Sutherland, Chair

1						
2	MINUTES OF THE PLAINFIELD PLANNING BOARD Meeting Monday September 19th 2016					
3						
4	Meriden Town Hall					
5						
6	Members Present:	Jane Stephenson, Chair	Mike Sutherland			
7		Doug Gest	Jeff Allbright			
8			····			
9						
10						
11	The meeting opened at 7:00pm.					
12						
13	Goodwin Spencer Road S	Subdivision: Don Goodwin and	d Donald Jordan attended the meeting. Don			
14	Goodwin shared with the board the revised plan. Per last meeting, the lots have been renumbered 1,2,3,4.					
15	The building envelope for lo	ot 2 has been adjusted, the soil so	cientist stamp has been affixed to the plan, and			
16	the language restricting lot #1 has been edited. Board members acknowledged these changes as being					
17	materially complete. One typo was found, but that can be corrected as the final mylar has not yet been					
18	prepared. Don Jordan questioned whether or not the building envelopes could be adjusted in the future.					
19	Board members indicated yes, such a change could be requested and would involve a public hearing. To					
20	grant such a request the reasons for the change would have to be compelling and not adversely effect either					
21	the environment or the conse	ervation goals of the project.				
22						
23	Halleran noted that various town road culverts flow onto this land and that these historical structures are					
24	considered grandfathered in place. One or more of the driveways to the building envelopes might require a					
25	second interior driveway culvert to allow storm water from these road culverts to utilize their established					
26	drainage paths.					
27 28	The Diamaina Doord voted t	a accept the share factor for la	t 1. The coloulated factor is 20.0 and requires			
28 29	The Planning Board voted to accept the shape factor for lot 1. The calculated factor is 29.9 and requires Planning Board acceptance.					
29 30	Flamming Board acceptance.					
31	A motion to approve the Do	on Goodwin four lot subdivision	of the former Robert Jordan land fronting on			
32	A motion to approve the Don Goodwin four lot subdivision of the former Robert Jordan land fronting on Stage, Spencer, and Kenyon Roads was made, seconded and voted in the affirmative. Don Goodwin wil					
33		have the final mylar and prints prepared for board signing at an upcoming meeting.				
34	nave the multiplat and prin	is prepared for courd signing at	an apconnig mooting.			
35	There being no other busines	ss the meeting was adjourned at 8	3:00pm.			
36		······································				
37						
38						
39						
40	Stephen Halleran		Jane Stephenson			
41						

1	MINUTES OF THE PLAINFIELD PLANNING BOARD					
2	Meeting Monday October 17th 2016					
3	Meriden Town Hall					
4						
5	Members Present:	Jane Stephenson, Chair	Mike Sutherland			
6		Doug Gest	Jeff Allbright			
7		-	-			
8						
9						
10	The meeting opened at 7:00pm.					
11	— the second sec					
12	The September 19 th minutes were approved as amended. Minutes previously approved were signed.					
13	Cardenia Granda Dadi		1 de Caller la caladada for de Der			
14	Goodwin Spencer Road Subdivision: The Board reviewed the final mylar and prints for the Don					
15 16	Goodwin 4 lot subdivision. Finding the material in order, Chairwoman Stephenson signed the documents which will be forwarded to the town clerk for recording at the registry of deeds.					
10	which whi be forwarded to t	the town clerk for recording at the	e registry of deeds.			
18	Zoning Change Discussion	• The Planning Board as part of	its annual work flow did a cursory review of			
19	Zoning Change Discussion: The Planning Board, as part of its annual work flow, did a cursory review of issues that have come up over the year that might lead to zoning changes or amendments. The board					
20	determined that at this early date there are no issues that would lead to zoning changes for 2017. The					
21	period for the public to bring changes forward is from November 15 th to December 15 th .					
22	1 1 0					
23	There being no other issues before the board a motion to adjourn was made, seconded and voted in the					
24	affirmative.					
24 25						
26						
27	Stephen Halleran		Jane Stephenson			
28						

28

1		draft				
2	MINUTES OF THE PLAINFIELD PLANNING BOARD					
3	Meeting Monday November 21st 2016					
4	Meriden Town Hall					
5						
6	Members Present:	Jane Stephenson, Chair	Elise Angelillo			
7		Jeff Allbright	Stephen Halleran, Alt			
8						
9						
10 11	The meeting opened at 7:00p	m				
12	The meeting opened at 7.00pl					
13	The October 17 th minutes were approved as written. Minutes previously approved were signed.					
14						
15	The group discussed the concept of applying for a Plan NH charrette to study various issues facing Meriden					
16	Village, things like the post office, the grange building, the library, the future of Main Street. The idea					
17	comes from the work being done by the Meriden Library/Village Study Committee. That group is now					
18	focusing on changes to make the Meriden Library ADA compliant, but feels these other ideas need more					
19	study as well. The Planning Board agreed, however, in the view of the Planning Board any charrette needs to be really focused on any one of the above issues, not all of them.					
20 21	to be really locused on any or	le of the above issues, not all of	inem.			
22	The Planning Board did support the idea of the town accepting a gift of the Meriden Grange property,					
23	should one ever be offered.					
24						
24 25	The meeting adjourned at 8:00pm					
26						
27						
28	Stephen Halleran		Jane Stephenson			
29 30						
30 31						